| [CAOOUTRECRAm

B 300174425073

(Address)

{City/State/ZipiPhone #) L\b\b\L O

Mo
[ Pckup [ warr [] maiL DENNAR

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Office Use Only




L - Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, April 08, 2010 2:50 PM

To: '‘Dane Epstein’

Subject: RE: Address Change - P10000016218

-

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Dane Epstein [mailto:depstein@insightmerchantservices.com]
Sent: Monday, April 05, 2010 12:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change - P10000016218

Good afternoon —
For document #P10000016218
Can you please change the principal, mailing, agent and BOTH officer detail addresses to:

1200 NwW 17t Ave, Suite 11
Delray Beach, FL 33445

If anything else is needed please let me know

Thanks,
Dane
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